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P S L O  D i r e c t o r y

The Private Sector Liaison Officers (PSLO) network presently includes representatives from 160 
business intermediary organizations in 98 countries working to foster trade and investment 
between countries. 

The network consists of liaison officers - private sector professionals - appointed, based in, and 
financed by their respective business intermediary organizations. The types of organizations are 
varied and include chambers of commerce and industry, business and trade associations, and 
investment promotion agencies.

Trained by IFI staff, the PSLO develops an expertise on IFI activities. The officer disseminates 
information about IFI business opportunities, facilitates contacts between local companies and the 
IFIs, and organizes consultations on development issues of interest to the private sector, such as 
investment climate, Public Private Partnerships, carbon funds, programmatic work on HIV/AIDS, 
etc. The PSLO also provides information on IFI knowledge resources and partnership opportunities. 
Importantly, the PLSO acts as the voice of their national private sector in advising IFIs on how to 
better engage companies on development issues.

Although PSLOs do not have exclusivity as an entry point for companies interested in IFI products 
and services, their knowledge of the IFIs and their local business community allows them to better 
support their member companies.

Launched in Europe in September 1999 as a World Bank Group initiative, the PSLO network has 
now also become a business outreach platform for the Asian Development Bank (ADB), the African 
Development Bank (AfDB), the Inter-American Development Bank (IADB), and the European Bank 
for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD). The World Bank Group plays a key role in actively 
managing this network. 

Through the PSLO network, the World Bank Group is able to remain in constant dialogue with the 
private sector, an essential partner in our mission to end extreme poverty and boost shared prosperity.

Launched in 1999, the World Bank Group Private Sector Liaison 
Officers network has grown into an IFI business outreach 
platform, also used by the ADB, AfDB, IADB, and EBRD.

Lisa Maria Castro
Coordinator, PSLO Program

lcastro1@worldbank.org
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ANGOLA
Jose  Alentejo

ALGERIA
Lineda Mechti

ARGENTINA
Matías Bolis Wilson

AUSTRALIA
Luke Deacon

ANGOLA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY (CCIA)

C. Postal 92 - Luanda
Tel + 244 2 444 541 / 506 – Fax: + 244 222 444 629
daspluanda2013@hotmail.com
www.ccia.ebonet.net/english/main

FORUM DES CHEFS D’ENTREPRISES

Villa N°69 Lotissement Benhaddadi Said Chéraga, Alger
Tel + 213 21 37 23 09 – Fax: + 213 6 34 09
services@fce.dz
www.fce.dz 

CÁMARA ARGENTINA DE COMERCIO

Av. Leandro N. Alem 36 Piso 9 – C1003AAN Buenos Aires
Tel + 54 11 5300 9028 – Fax +54 11 5300 9059
mwilson@cac.com.ar
www.cac.com.ar

AUSTRALIAN TRADE COMMISSION (AUSTRADE)

Level 23, AON Tower, 201 Kent St, Sydney, NSW, Australia, 2000
Tel +61 2 9392 2103 - Fax +61 2 9392 2052
luke.deacon@austrade.gov.au
www.austrade.gov.au
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BELGIUM
Johan Malin

BANGLADESH
Farooq Ahmed

FLANDERS INVESTMENT AND TRADE

Gaucheretstraat 90, 1030 Brussels
Tel +32 2 504 87 58 - Fax +32 2 504 88 92
johan.malin@fitagency.be
www.flandersinvestmentandtrade.com

METROPOLITAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY (MCCI)
122-124, Motijheel CA, Dhaka-1000
Tel +88029565208-10
farooqahmed2427@yahoo.com
www.mccibd.org/ 

AUSTRIA
Bernard Bös

AUSTRIAN FEDERAL ECONOMIC CHAMBER - ADVANTAGE AUSTRIA

Wiedner Haupstrasse 63, A-1045 Vienna 
Tel +43 5 90 900 3923 - Fax +43 5 90 900 118554
aussenwirtschaft.projekte@wko.at
www.advantageaustria.org

AUSTRALIA
Sean Bohannon

TRADE AND INVESTMENT QUEENSLAND

Level 21, 111 George Street, Brisbane, QLD 4003, Australia
Tel +61 7 32251758 - Fax +61 7 38361002
Sean.Bohannon@trade.qld.gov.au
www.export.qld.gov.au
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BELGIUM
Alexander Herring

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INDUSTRY & AGRICULTURE  
BELGIUM-LUXEMBOURG-AFRICA-CARIBBEAN-PACIFIC
Rue Montoyerstraat 24 (B5), B-1000 Brussels
Tel +32 496 23 40 17 - Fax +32 2 512 28 29
alexander.herring@skynet.be
www.cblacp.eu

BENIN
Donatien Adannou Zonon

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE ET D’INDUSTRIE DU BÉNIN

01 BP: 31 Cotonou 
Tel  +229 21 31 24 57 - Fax +229 21 31 32 99
az_donatien@yahoo.fr
www.ccibenin.org

BOLIVIA
Ariel  Fernando Chavez

CÁMARA DE EXPORTADORES DE SANTA CRUZ (CADEX)

Calle Domingo Banegas 3901 - Santa Cruz de la Sierra 
Tel  +591 3 336 2030 - Mobile +591 763 48438 
achavez@cadex.org 
www.cadex.org

BELGIUM
Laurent Pierart  (Washington, D.C.)

WALLONIA EXPORT & INVESTMENT
Embassy of Belgium, 3330 Garfield Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20008
Tel +1 571 353 9494
l.pierart@awex-wallonia.com
www.awex.be
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BOSNIA & HERZEGOVINA
Igor Gavran

FOREIGN TRADE CHAMBER OF BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

Branislava Đurđeva 10, 71000 Sarajevo
Tel  +387 33 566 223, 222 - Fax +387 33 566 259, 214 292
igor.gavran@komorabih.ba 
www.komorabih.ba

BRAZIL
Diego Bonomo

BRAZILIAN NATIONAL CONFEDERATION OF INDUSTRY (CNI)

SBN - Quadra 01 - Bloco C - Ed. Roberto Simonsen - DF - CEP:70040-90, Brasília
Tel +55 61 33179286 - Fax +55 61 33178941
dbonomo@cni.org.br
www.cni.org.br

BRAZIL
Joao Paulo Alcantara Gomes

FEDERATION OF INDUSTRIES OF RIO DE JANEIRO STATE (FIRJAN)

Av. Graça Aranha, nº1/10th floor, ZIP: 20030-002 - Rio de Janeiro, RJ.
Tel +55 21 2563 4235
jalcantara@firjan.org.br
www.firjan.org.br

BOTSWANA
Norman Moleele

BUSINESS BOTSWANA 

BOCCIM House, Old Lobatse Rd., Gaborone
Tel +267 3953459 - Fax +267 3973142
nmoleele@businessbotswana.org.bw 
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BURKINA FASO
Huguette Bama-Ouil i

MAISON DE L’ENTREPRISE DU BURKINA FASO

132 Avenue de Lyon - 11 BP 379 Ouagadougou 11
Tel + 226 50 39 80 60 / 61 – Fax + 226 50 39 80 62
huguette.bama@me.bf
www.mebf-guichet.org/

CAMEROON
Isaac Yondo Ejenguele

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INDUSTRY, MINES AND CRAFTS

B.P 4011 Douala
Tel +237 77 74 82 40 - Fax +237 342 55 96
yondocesar@yahoo.fr

BULGARIA
I l iana Phil ipova

BULGARIAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY - VRATSA

24 Hristo Botev str., P.O.Box 267, 3000 Vratsa
Tel +359 92 660273 - Mobile +359 888 213100
philipova.iliana@gmail.com or cci-vr@online.bg org

BRAZIL
Maira Nazarro Munhoes

FEDERATION OF INDUSTRIES OF THE STATE OF SÃO PAULO

Av. Paulista, 1313 - 4th Floor - Sao Paulo
Tel +55 11 3549 4653 - Fax +55 11 3549 4655
maira.munhoes@fiesp.org.br
www.fiesp.com.br/
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CAMEROON
Alain Blaise Batongue

GROUPEMENT INTER-PATRONAL DU CAMEROUN (GICAM)

Vallée des Ministres - B.P 829 Douala
Tel +237 33 42 31 41 - Fax +237 33 43 38 80 / 33 42 45 91
abatongue@legicam.org
www.legicam.org

CANADA
Étienne Champigny (Quebec)

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE DU MONTRÉAL MÉTROPOLITAIN

393, rue Saint-Jacques, bureau 200, Montréal, Québec H2Y 1N9
Tel +1 514 871 4002 #6218 - Fax +1 514 962 2137
echampigny@ccmm.ca
www.ccmm.ca

CANADA
To be appointed (Ontario)

CANADA 
Abiola Sunmonu (Alberta)

ALBERTA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TRADE

Commerce Place, 12 Floor, 10155-102 Street, Edmonton, AB T5J 4G8
Tel +1 780 643 1559
Abiola.Sunmonu@gov.ab.ca
www.alberta-canada.com
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CANADA
To be appointed (Brit ish Columbia)

CANADA
Mike Howley (Newfoundland & Labrador)

ATLANTIC CANADIAN OPPORTUNITIES AGENCY (ACOA)

PO Box 1060 Station C, St. John’s, NL  A1C 5M5
Tel +1 709 746 6027 
mike.howley@canada.ca
www.acoa-apeca.gc.ca

CANADA
Sean Hogan (Manitoba)

GOVERNMENT OF MANITOBA - INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

609-386 Broadway, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 3R6
Tel +1 204 227 1785 – Cell +1 204 294 3829
Sean.Hogan@gov.mb.ca
www.gov.mb.ca/trade

CANADA
Craig V. Wil l iams (Nova Scotia)

ATLANTIC CANADIAN OPPORTUNITIES AGENCY (ACOA)

1801 Hollis Street, Suite 600, Halifax, Nova Scotia, B3J 3C8
Tel +1 902 426 2541
craig.williams@canada.ca
www.acoa-apeca.gc.ca



P S L O  D i r e c t o r y

J a n u a r y  2 0 2 4 160 PSLOs in 98 Countr ies Worldwide

11

pslo@worldbank.org

CANADA
Alexa Power (New Brunswick)

OPPORTUNITIES NEW BRUNSWICK

250 King Street Fredericton, NB E3B 9M9
Tel +1 506 476 7345 
Alex.Power@onbcanada.ca
www.onbcanada.ca

CAPE VERDE
Jose Armando Duarte

CAPE VERDE INVESTMENT PROMOTION AGENCY

Rotunda da Cruz do Papa, nº 5 C.P. nº 89-C/ASA, Praia
Tel +238 260 41 10 – Fax +238 262 26 57
Presidente@cvinvest.cv 
www.caboverde.eregulations.org

CARIBBEAN
Deodat Maharaj

CARIBBEAN EXPORT DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Baobab Tower, Warrens, St. Michael, Barbados
Tel +1 246 436 0578 - Fax +1 246 436 9999
dmaharaj@carib-export.com
www.carib-export.org

CANADA
Peter Siarkos (Saskatchewan)

SASKATCHEWAN TRADE AND EXPORT PARTNERSHIP (STEP)

320-1801 Hamilton Street, Regina, Saskatchewan S4P 3C6 
Tel +1 306 539 4895 - Fax +1 306 787 6666
psiarkos@sasktrade.sk.ca
www.sasktrade.sk.ca
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COMOROS
Aicham It ibar

COLOMBIA
María del Pilar Alfaro R.

UNION DES CHAMBRES DE COMMERCE, D’INDUSTRIE ET 
D’AGRICULTURE (UCCIA)
BP 763 , Moroni
Tel + 269 341 87 14 / 773 09 58 - Fax +269 773 19 83
itibaraicham@gmail.com
www.uccia.km

BOGOTA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
Av. Eldorado 68D-35, piso 7 - Bogotá D.C.
Tel + 57 1 3830330
maria.alfaro@ccb.org.co
www.ccb.org.co

CHINA /  HONG-KONG
Michael Kong

HONG KONG TRADE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL (HKTDC)

38/F Convention Plaza Office Tower, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel +852 2584 4421 - Fax +852 2169 9136
michael.kong@hktdc.org
www.tdctrade.com

CHILE
Peter Hil l

SANTIAGO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Monjitas 392 3rd Floor, Santiago
Tel +56 2 2360 7106 – Fax +56 2 633 0962
phill@ccs.cl and mferandezs@ccs.cl
www.ccs.cl
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CONGO REPUBLIC
Nanitelamio Vincent Eudes

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE, D’INDUSTRIE, D’AGRICULTURE DE POINTE-NOIRE

3, Boulevard Général de Gaulle – Pointe-Noire
Tel +242 06 903 01 64
vincenteudesnanite@yahoo.fr
www.cciampnr.com

CONGO DRC
Honore Njibiki la Nkonka

FÉDÉRATION DES ENTREPRISES DU CONGO (FEC)

10, avenue des Aviateurs, Commune de la Gombe, BP 7247 Kinshasa 1
Tel +243  81504 5009
nkonkaj@gmail.com
www.fec.cd

CROATIA
Silva Stipic Kobali

CROATIAN CHAMBER OF ECONOMY

Rooseveltov trg 2, HR-10000 Zagreb
Tel + 385 1 456 1683
sstipic@hgk.hr 
www.hgk.hr/en

COTE D’ IVOIRE
Edmond Kouamé

CONFÉDÉRATION GÉNÉRALE DES ENTREPRISES DE CÔTE D’IVOIRE

Immeuble Alpha 2000, 21e étage, Abidjan
Tel +225 20300820 - Fax +225 20225009
okema@cgeci.org and okema.pek@gmail.com
www.cgeci.org
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DJIBOUTI
Zahra Omar Ahmed

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE DE DJIBOUTI (CCD)

Place Lagarde - B.P. 84 - Djibouti
Tel +253 25 05 90/83 73 59 - Fax +253 21 35 00 96
zahra.o.ahmed@gmail.com
www.ccd.dj

DENMARK
Marie Gad

DENMARK
Kenneth Lindharth Madsen

DANSK INDUSTRI / CONFEDERATION OF DANISH INDUSTRIES

H.C. Andersens Boulevard 18 – DK 1787 Copenhagen V
Tel +45 3377 3789 - Fax +45 3377 3720
msh@di.dk
www.di.dk

DANISH AGRICULTURE AND FOOD COUNCIL

Axelborg, Axeltorv 3 · DK-1609 Copenhagen V, Denmark
Tel +45 2332 6741
klm@lf.dk
www.lf.dk

CZECH REPUBLIC
Petr Križan

CZECH EXPORT BANK

Czech export bank, 111 21 Praha 1, Czech Republic 
Tel + 420 222 843 435
petr.krizan@ceb.cz
www.ceb.cz
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EGYPT
Dr. Amr Taha 

INDUSTRIAL MODERNIZATION CENTRE

1195 Corniche El Nil, Ramlet Boulak, Cairo
Tel +2010 016 199 17 – Fax +202 2577 2171
amrtaha@imc-egypt.org 
www.imc-egypt.org

ETHIOPIA
Regassa Getachew 

ADDIS ABABA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & SECTORAL ASSOCIATIONS

2458, Addis Ababa
Tel +251 11 551-38 14
getachew@addischamber.com or getaalem@yahoo.com
www.addischamber.com

ESTONIA
Hedi Meigas 

ESTONIAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

Toom-Kooli 17 10130, Tallinn
Tel +372 604 0081 - Fax +372 604 0061
Hedi.Meigas@koda.ee
www.koda.ee/en

FINLAND
Kiira Kärkkäinen

BUSINESS FINLAND

Porkkalankatu 1, 00180 Helsinki  
Tel +358 50 520 6171
kiira.karkkainen@businessfinland.fi 
www.businessfinland.fi/en
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FRANCE
Phil ippe Gautier (Paris)

MEDEF (MOUVEMENT DES ENTREPRISES DE FRANCE)

55 avenue Bosquet, 75330 Paris Cedex 07
Tel +33 1 53 59 16 22
pgautier@medef.fr
www.medefinternational.fr

FRANCE
Christophe Commeau

BUSINESS FRANCE

77 Boulevard Saint-Jacques, 75998 Paris cedex 14
Tel +33 1 40 73 35 29
christophe.commeau@businessfrance.fr 
www.businessfrance.fr

FRANCE
Arnaud Jehl (Bordeaux)

CCI INTERNATIONAL AQUITAINE

2, Place de la Bourse– 33076 Bordeaux Cedex
Tel +33 5 56 79 52 27
ajehl@aqui-cci-international.com
http://www.aqui-cci-international.com

FRANCE
Ophélie Garnier (Strasbourg -  Grand Est)

GRAND E-NOV+

2 Avenue de la Forêt Noire - 67000 Strasbourg
Tel +33 6 35 15 00 92 
o.garnier@grandenov.plus
www.commandepublique-grandest.fr
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FRANCE
Estelle Gil lot-Valet (Paris)

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE ET D’INDUSTRIE DE PARIS (CCIP/CPCCAF) 

Bourse du Commerce – 2, rue de Viarrnes, 75001 Paris
Tel +33 1 55 65 37 30 – Fax +33 1 55 65 36 41
egillot@cci-paris-idf.fr
www.cpccaf.org

GERMANY
Thomas Bittner (Stuttgart)

CHAMBER OF INDUSTRY AND COMMERCE OF THE STUTTGART REGION 

Jägerstraße 30, 70174 Stuttgart
Tel +49 711 2005 1230 - Fax +49 711 2005 410
thomas.bittner@stuttgart.ihk.de
www.stuttgart.ihk.de

GEORGIA
Ir ina Kvakhadze(Tbil isi)

BUSINESS ASSOCIATION OF GEORGIA (BAG)

5 Marjanishvili st, Tbilisi 0102
Tel +995 32 2202217 - Fax +995 599 45 03 13
irina.kvakhadze@bag.ge  
www.bag.ge

GERMANY
Walter Martin  (Bonn)

GERMANY TRADE AND INVEST GMBH (GTAI)

Villemombler Straße 76, 53123 Bonn
Tel +49 228 24 993 370 - Fax +49 228 249 93 446
martin.walter@gtai.de 
www.gtai.com
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GERMANY
Kevin Heidenreich (Berl in)

ASSOCIATION OF GERMAN CHAMBERS OF INDUSTRY AND COMMERCE

Breite Strasse 29, D-10178 Berlin
Tel +49 30 20308 2309 - Fax +49 30 20308 52309
heidenreich.kevin@dihk.de
www.dihk.de

GREECE
Theodoros Axil i thiotis

THESSALONIKI CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY (TCCI)

Tsimiski str., 29 - 54624 Thessaloniki
Tel +30 2 310 370 120
Theo@ebeth.gr
www.ebeth.gr

GHANA
Mark Badu-Aboagye

GHANA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY (GCCI)

1st Floor World Trade Centre, Opp. Children’s Park, National theater-Accra, 
Tel +233 302 662860 - Fax +233 302 662866
markbaduaboagye@yahoo.com
www.ghanachamber.org/website/ 

GHANA
Ato Van-Ess

SEKONDI TAKORADI CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY (STCCI)

Hse No : 33/8, Liberation, Road, P.O. Box 45, Takoradi
Tel +233 20 0601006
Ato.vaness@sekonditakoradichamber.org 
www.sekonditakoradichamber.org
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GUINEA
Thierno Moussa Dial lo

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE, D’INDUSTRIE ET D’ARTISANAT DE GUINÉE

BP 545 - Conakry
Tel +224 62 35 20 59 - Fax +224 30 47 70 58
tmoussa.diallo@gmail.com

ICELAND
Gunnhildur Ásta Guðmundsdóttir

BUSINESS ICELAND

Sundagarðar 2. 104 Reykjavík
Tel +354 511 4000
gunnhildur@islandsstofa.is
www.businessiceland.is

HUNGARY
Gabor Szocs

HUNGARIAN EXIM BANK

1065 Budapest, Nagymező utca 46-48,
Tel +36 1 374 9145 - Fax: +36 1 269 4476
szocs.gabor@exim.hu
www.exim.hu

INDIA
Anshuman Khanna (New Delhi) 

FEDERATION OF INDIAN CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

Federation House, Tansen Marg, New Delhi 110 001
Tel +91 11 2335 7391
anshuman.khanna@ficci.com
www.ficci.com
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INDIA
Vijay Srirangan (Bombay)

BOMBAY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

The Ruby, 4th Floor NW 29, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (W), Mumbai 400 028
Tel + 91 22 6120 0200 - Fax + 91 22 6120 0213
dg@bombaychamber.com 
www.bombaychamber.com

ISRAEL
Sagiv Elad

THE ISRAEL EXPORT & INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION INSTITUTE

29 Hamered Street, 68125 Tel Aviv, Israel
Tel +972(3)5142939 - +972(54)9307270
sagive@export.gov.il
www.export.gov.il

INDIA
G. Srivastava (New Delhi)

CONFEDERATION OF INDIAN INDUSTRY (CII)

23 Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi 110003
Tel + 91 11 24631343 - Fax + 91 11 24601298 
g.srivastava@cii.in
www.cii.in

INDIA
Shabnam Pareek (New Delhi)

PHD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

PHD House – 4/2 Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi- 110 016
Tel +91 11 26863801, ext 113  - Fax +91 11 26855450
shabnam@phdcci.in 
www.phdcci.org
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IRELAND
Paul Maguire

ENTERPRISE IRELAND (EI)

4500 Atlantic Avenue, Westpark, Shannon, Co Clare, Ireland V14 Y177
Tel +353 61 777 000 - Fax +353 1 727 2075
Paul.maguire@enterprise-ireland.com
www.enterprise-ireland.com/en/Research-Innovation/SBIR-Ireland/

ITALY
Valeria Centinaro (Milan)

PROMOS ITALIA

Via Meravigli 7 - 20123 Milano
Tel +39 285 155 317 – Fax +39 02 8515 5227
valeria.centinaro@promositalia.camcom.it
www.promos-milano.com

ITALY
Cristian Avanzi  (Torino)

TORINO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Via San Francesco da Paola 24, 10123 Torino 
Tel +39 011 571 6363
global.network@to.camcom.it

ITALY
Marinetta d’Agostino (Florence)

METROPOLI

Palazzo della Loggia del Grano, via Castello D’Altafronte, 11 50122 Firenze
Tel +39 055 2671 619 - Fax +39 055 2671 404
marinetta.dagostino@metropoliaziendaspeciale.it
www.metropoliaziendaspeciale.it
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JAPAN
Noriko Mimura (Osaka)

KANSAI ECONOMIC FEDERATION - KANKEIREN

6-2-27, Nakanoshima, Kita-ku, Osaka 530-6691
Tel +81 6 6441 0104 - Fax +81 6441 0443
n-mimura@kankeiren.or.jp
www.kankeiren.org.jp/English

JORDAN
Dr. Maher Al-Mahrouq

JORDAN CHAMBER OF INDUSTRY

P.O. Box 811986 - Amman 11181
Tel +962 6 464 2649 - Fax +962 6 464 3719 
m.mahrouq@jci.org.jo
www.jci.org.jo

JAPAN
Takashi Yoshimura (Tokyo)

NIPPON KEIDANREN (JAPAN BUSINESS FEDERATION)

1-9-4, Otemachi, Chiyoda, Tokyo 100-8188
Tel +81 3 5204 1566
yosimura@keidanren.or.jp
www.keidanren.or.jp

JAPAN
Hisashi Takanashi (Tokyo)

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING FIRMS ASSOCIATION (ECFA)

Yoshiara Bldg. 8F, Nishishimbashi 1-6-13, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0003
Tel +81 3 3593 1171 – Fax +81 3 3593 1172
takanashi@ecfa.or.jp
www.ecfa.or.jp
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KENYA
Carole Kariuki

KENYA PRIVATE SECTOR ALLIANCE

Mamlaka Road, Shelter Afrique Building, 2nd Floor, P.O. Box 3556-00100 Nairobi
Tel +254 20 2730371/2
ckariuki@kepsa.or.ke
www.kepsa.or.ke

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF
To be appointed 

KOREA TRADE INVESTMENT PROMOTION AGENCY (KOTRA)

300-9, Yomgok-dong, Seocho-gu, Seoul (Seocho  P.O. Box 101)
Tel +82 2 3460 7760 - Fax +82 2 3460 7931
www.kotra.or.kr

LEBANON
Aline Farajian

CCIAB - CENTER FOR ECONOMIC RESEARCH

1, Justinian street - Sanayeh - Beirut, Lebanon
Tel +961 1353190 - Fax +961 1349615
devprojects@ccib.org.lb
www.ccib.org.lb

LATVIA
To be announced

THE LATVIAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

Kr. Valdemāra iela 35, Rīga, LV-1010, Latvija
Tel + 371 67201104 - Fax + 371 67820092
www.chamber.lv
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LIBERIA
David Fromayan

LIBERIA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Capitol Hill, Queen’s Avenue, P.O. Box 92, Monrovia
Tel +231 77 857 805 
dgfromayan@gmail.com 
www.chamberofcommerce.org.lr

MALAYSIA
Madeline Loh Kooi Choo

FEDERATION OF MALAYSIAN MANUFACTURERS (FMM)

Wisma FMM, 3 Persiaran Dagang, Bandar Sri Damansara, 52200 Kuala Lumpur
Tel +603 6286 7200 – Fax +603 6274 1266 / 2788
madeline@fmm.org.my
www.fmm.org.my 

LUXEMBOURG
To be appointed

LUXEMBOURG EXPORT CREDIT AGENCY (ODL)

Rue Alcide de Gasperi, 7 - L2981 Luxembourg
Fax +352 42 39 39 821
www.ducroire.lu

LITHUANIA
Lina Kalinauskaite

ENTERPRISE LITHUANIA

A. Goštauto g. 40A, LT-01112 Vilnius
Tel +370 611 38232
l.kalinauskaite@enterpriselithuania.com
www.enterpriselithuania.com
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MALI
Nonsé Traore

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE ET D’INDUSTRIE DU MALI

B.P. 46 Bamako 
Tel +223 2022 50 36 or 96 45 – Fax +223 224 03 88
nonseccim@gmail.com

MALI
Boubacar Sidiki  Dial lo

CONSEIL NATIONAL DU PATRONAT DU MALI (CNPM)

B.P. 2445 Bamako 
Tel +223 20 21 63 11 or 44 90 17 10
boubacar.diallo@cnpmali.org

MAURITANIA
Mohamed Ould Elkory

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE, D'INDUSTRIE ET D'AGRICULTURE DE 
MAURITANIE

303 Avenue de l'Indépendance - BP 215 Nouakchott
Tel + 222 525 22 14
medahmedd@yahoo.fr

MALTA
Brigitte Tanti

MALTA ENTERPRISE CORPORATION

30Enterprise Centre, Industrial Estate, SGN 3000 San Gwann
Tel +356 2542 3443
brigitte.tanti@maltaenterprise.com
www.maltaenterprise.com
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MAURITIUS
Rooma Pil lay Narrainen 

THE MAURITIUS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY (MCCI)

2nd, Floor Anglo-Mauritius Building, Adolphe de Plevitz Street, Port-Louis
Tel +230 208 3301
rnarrainen@mcci.org
www.mcci.org

MOROCCO
Fadel Agoumi

LA CONFÉDÉRATION GÉNÉRALE DES ENTREPRISES DU MAROC
 
23, Bd. Mohamed Abdou - Casablanca 
Tel +212 5 22 99 70 02  - Fax +212 5 22 98 39 71 
agoumi@cgem.ma
www.cgem.ma

MOLDOVA
Ludmila Pascal

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY OF THE REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA 

MD – 2004, Chisinau, bd. Stefan cel Mare, 151 
Tel + 373 22 22 49 83 - Fax + 373 22 24 42 83 
ludmila.pascal@chamber.md
www.chamber.md

MEXICO
Yesica González Pérez

MEXICO INTERNATIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Indiana 260, Piso 5, Oficina 508, Col. Cuidad de los Deportes, México, D.F. 03710
Tel +52 55 56872203
ygonzalez@iccmex.org.mx
www.iccmex.org.mx
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MOZAMBIQUE
Gerry S. Marketos

CONFEDERAÇAO DAS ASSACIAÇOES ECONOMICAS DE MOÇAMBIQUE

Rua Fernando Ganhão, 120 - Maputo
Tel +258 49 21 15 / 20 / 21 – Fax +258 21 49 24 91
gerry@cimpogest.com
www.cta.org.mz

NEW ZEALAND
Nick Metson

NEW ZEALAND TRADE AND ENTERPRISE

Level 15, The Majestic Centre, 100 Willis Street, Wellington 6011 
Tel +64 4 816 8223
Nick.Metson@nzte.govt.nz
www.nzte.govt.nz

NETHERLANDS
Stephanie Broeder

NETHERLANDS ENTERPRISE AGENCY (RVO)

Prinses Beatrixlaan 2, 2595 AL The Hague
Tel +31 6 25 36 57 38
stephanie.broeder@rvo.nl
www.rvo.nl

NIGERIA
Laoye Jaiyeola

THE NIGERIAN ECONOMIC SUMMIT GROUP (NESG)

ICON House (8th Floor), Plot 999F, Idejo Street, Victoria Island, Lagos
Tel +234 803 453 6329 
joj@nesgroup.org
www.nesgroup.org
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NORWAY
Sissel Skogly

OSLO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Henrik Ibsens gate 100, 0255 Oslo
Tel +47 90 63 80 44 - Fax +47 22 12 94 01  
sissel@chamber.no
www.chamber.no

POLAND
Kinga Grafa

POLISH CONFEDERATION OF PRIVATE EMPLOYERS LEWIATAN 

ul. Zbyszka Cybulskiego 3 - 00-727 Warszawa
Tel +48 22 55 99 912 - Fax +48 22 55 99 910
kgrafa@konfederacjalewiatan.pl
www.pkpplewiatan.pl or www.lewiatanineu.pl

PHIL IPPINES
Peter Angelo V. Perfecto

MAKATI BUSINESS CLUB

AIM Conference Center, Benavidez & Trasierra Sts., Legaspi Village, Makati City
Tel +632 751 1137 / 1138 – Fax +632 750 7405 / 7406 
peter.perfecto@mbc.com.ph
www.mbc.com.ph

PERU
Valvanera Martinez

CAMARA DE COMERCIO DE LIMA
Av. Giuseppe Garibaldi 396 - Jesús María, Lima 
Tel +511 463 3434
vmartinez@camaralima.org.pe
www.camaralima.org.pe
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POLAND
Arkadiusz Tarnowski

POLISH INVESTMENT AND TRADE AGENCY 

ul. Bagatela 12; 00-585 Warsaw
Tel +48 22 334 9843 - Fax +48 22 334 9806
arkadiusz.tarnowski@paiz.gov.pl
www.paiz.gov.pl

POLAND
Malgorzata Ignatowicz

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

J. Ch. Szucha 23 00-580 Warsaw
Tel +48 728 850 157
Malgorzata.ignatowicz@msz.gov.pl
https://www.gov.pl/web/diplomacy

PORTUGAL
Inês Jácome

AICEP PORTUGAL GLOBAL - TRADE & INVESTMENT AGENCY 

Rua de Entrecampos, nº 28, Bloco B, 12º Andar, 1700-158 Lisboa 
Tel +351 217 909 500 - Mobile +351 217 909 755
gt.multilaterais@portugalglobal.pt
www.portugalglobal.pt/EN/Pages/Home.aspx

ROMANIA
Mihaela Nedelcu

THE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY OF ROMANIA

2, Octavian Goga Blvd., 3rd District, Bucharest 030982, Romania
Tel +40 21 319 01 14 / ext. 489 - Fax +40 21 319 01 56
mihaela.nedelcu@ccir.ro
www.ccir.ro
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RWANDA
Antoine Manzi

PRIVATE SECTOR FEDERATION-RWANDA (PSFR)

P.O.Box 319, Kigali
Tel +25 0788301410
manziantoiner@gmail.com
www.psf.org.rw

SERBIA
Jelena Vasić

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY OF SERBIA

Resavska 15, 11000 Belgrade, Serbia
Tel +381 11 33 00 142 - Fax +381 11 32 30 949
jelena.vasic@pks.rs 
www.pks.rs

SENEGAL
Amadou Sano

AGENCE DE PROMOTION DES INVESTISSEMENTS ET GRANDS 
TRAVAUX
83, Boulevard de la République, Dakar
Tel +221 33 849 52 51
asano@apix.sn
www.investinsenegal.com

SENEGAL
Magatte Ibenou Diop

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE, D'INDUSTRIE ET D'AGRICULTURE DE DAKAR

1, Place de l'indépendance, Dakar
Tel +221 33 823 71 89 - Fax +221 33 842 83 12
sdeai2008@gmail.com
www.cciad.sn
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SINGAPORE
Alan Ng

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OFFICE OF SINGAPORE

51 Bras Basah Road #04-01, Manulife Centre - Singapore 189554 
Tel +65 6339 8616 - Fax +65 6338 2676
Alanngyoonlee@gmail.com
www.ipos.gov.sg

SINGAPORE
Jessica Bin

INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISE SINGAPORE (IES)

230 Victoria Street #10-00, Bugis Junction Office Tower, Singapore 188024
Tel +65 6337 6628 - Fax +65 6337 6898
Jessica_BIN@iesingapore.gov.sg
www.iesingapore.com 

SLOVAKIA
Diana Plonyi

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF THE SLOVAK REPUBLIC

Grösslingová 1, 811 09 Bratislava
Tel + 421 2 59 39 81 40 - Fax + 421 2 59 39 81 54 
polonyi@eximbanka.sk
www.eximbanka.sk

SOUTH AFRICA
Albert Wadi (Johannesburg)

SOUTH AFRICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY (SACCI)

Saxonwold 2132, 24 Sturdee Avenue, Rosebank, 2196
Tel +27 11 446 3800 - Fax 086 532 7357
chambers@sacci.org.za
www.sacci.org.za/
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SOUTH AFRICA
Tanya Cohen (Johannesburg)

BUSINESS UNITY SOUTH AFRICA (BUSA)

Block 9 l Bentley Office Park l 67 Wessels Road I Rivonia
Tel +27 11 784 8000 - Fax +27 86 609 8248
Tanya.Cohen@busa.org.za
www.busa.org.za

SPAIN
Isidre Sala Queralt  (Catalonia)

GOVERNMENT OF CATALONIA

Passeig de Gràcia, 129, 08008 Barcelona (Catalonia)
Tel +34 934 554 50 03 – Fax +34 93 554 51 32
isidresala@gencat.cat
www.catalangovernment.eu

SPAIN
Victor Merce (Catalonia)

ACCIÓ - CATALONIA TRADE & INVESTMENT
Generalitat de Catalunya- Government of Catalonia 
Passeig de Gràcia, 129 - 08008 Barcelona
Tel +34 934 849 613
vmerce@gencat.cat
www.accio.gencat.cat

SOUTH SUDAN
Juma Charles

SOUTH SUDAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INDUSTRY & AGRICULTURE

Adjacent to Summer Palace Hotel, Juba
Tel +211955908673 
jumacharles28@yahoo.com
www.southsudanchamber-commerce.org/
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SPAIN
Laura Gomez Climent (Madrid)

ICEX ESPAÑA EXPORTACIÓN E INVERSIONES
Paseo de la Castellana, 278 - 28046 Madrid
Tel +34 91 349 18 99 
laura.gomez@icex.es
www.icex.es

SPAIN
Maribel Ruiz Castellano (Murcia)

INSTITUTO DE FOMENTO DE LA REGIÓN DE MURCIA (INFO)

Avenida de la Fama 3, 30003 Murcia
Tel +34 968 365 444
Maribel.Ruiz@info.carm.es
www.institutofomentomurcia.es

SPAIN
Rafael Hoyuela (Madrid)

SPAIN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

C/Ribera del Loira 12 28042 Madrid
Tel +34 91 590 6972 - Fax +34 91 590 6908
rafael.hoyuela@camara.es
www.camaras.es

SPAIN
Pedro Machado (Santa Cruz de Tenerife)

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INDUSTRY AND NAVIGATION OF SANTA 
CRUZ DE TENERIFE 
Plaza de la Candelaria, nº 6, 38003 Santa Cruz de Tenerife, Canarias
Tel +34 922 100 407/400 - Fax +34 922 100 413
pmachado@camaratenerife.com
www.camaratenerife.com
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SPAIN
Alberto Gavin (Basque country)

BASQUE TRADE AND INVESTMENT
Urkijo zumarkalea, 36.zk. – 5. solairua (Bizkaia Plaza) - 48011 Bilbao
Tel +34 94 403 71 62
agavin@basquetrade.eus
www.basquetrade.eus

SPAIN
María Lara Quinlan (Sevil le)

SPAIN
Azahara Gonzales (Asturias)

SPAIN
Victor Manuel Gragera Salcedo (Caceres)

EXTENDA

Marie-Curie, 5 - Isla de la Cartuja - 41092 Seville
Tel +34 954 28 02 27
mlq@extenda.es
www.extenda.es

SOCIEDAD DE PROMOCION EXTERIOR PRINCIPADO DE ASTURIAS

Parque Tecnológico de Asturias - Edificio CEEI, 33428 - Llanera
Tel +34 985 26 90 02
multilateral@asturex.org
www.asturex.org/en/homepage

CAMARA OFICIAL DE COMERCIO E INDUSTRIA DE CACERES

Plaza Doctor Duran, 2, 10003 Caceres
Tel +34 927 626 323
exporta@camaracaceres.es
www.camaracaceres.es
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SRI  LANKA
Jayani Ratnake

THE CEYLON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

50, Navam Nawatha, Colombo 2
Tel +94 11 2452184 - Fax +94 11 2449352
jayani@chamber.lk
www.chamber.lk

SWEDEN
Oscar Carlsson

BUSINESS SWEDEN

World Trade Center, Klarabergsviadukten 70 - Box 240 - SE-101 24 Stockholm
Tel +46 8 588 660 00
oscar.carlsson@business-sweden.se 
www.business-sweden.se/en

SWITZERLAND
Vincent Subil ia

SWITZERLAND
Sophia Rettberg

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE, D’INDUSTRIE ET DES SERVICES DE GENÈVE

4, bd du Théâtre - CP 5039 - 1211 Genève 11
Tel +41 22 819 91 11 - Fax +41 22 819 91 00
v.subilia@ccig.ch 
www.ccig.ch

STATE SECRETARIAT FOR ECONOMIC AFFAIRS (SECO)

Holzikofenweg 36, 3003 Berne
Tel +41 58 481 98 89
sophia.rettberg@seco.admin.ch 
www.seco.admin.ch



TOGO
Phil ippe Broohm

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE ET D’INDUSTRIE DU TOGO

BP 360 Lomé
Tel +228 221 70 65 / 20 65 - Fax +228 221 47 30
bpdjahlin@yahoo.fr
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SWITZERLAND
Helina Bischoff

SWISS-AFRICAN BUSINESS CIRCLE (SABC)

Neuengasse 21 - 3011 Bern 
Tel +41 22 788 42 77
hb@sabc.ch 
www.sabc.ch

TAJIKISTAN
Matluba Uljabaeva

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SMALL AND MEDIUM BUSINESS OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF TAJIKISTAN (NASMB)
Dushanbe 734003, 1 A.Firdavsi str.
Tel +992 (44) 625-00-08
matluba54@gmail.com
www.namsb.tj/en

SWITZERLAND
Christian Michel

SWITZERLAND GLOBAL ENTERPRISE (S-GE)

Stampfenbachstrasse 85 – CH-8006 Zürich 
Tel +41 44 365 51 51
cmichel@s-ge.com 
www.s-ge.com



TUNISIA
Nathalie Benayed

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE ET D’INDUSTRIE DE SFAX

Rue Lieutenant Hamadi Tej, 3000 Sfax
Tel +216 74 296 120 
nathalie.benayed@ccis.org.tn
www.ccis.org.tn 

TUNISIA
Ben Othman Wajdi

CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE ET D'INDUSTRIE DE TUNIS (CCIT)

31, avenue de Paris, Tunis 1000
Tel + 216 71 247 322 / 209 - Fax +216 71 339 422
benothman.wajdi@outlook.com
www.ccitunis.org.tn

TURKEY
Hale Hatipoglu Onursal

TURKISH INDUSTRIALISTS AND BUSINESSMEN’S ASSOCIATION

Mesrutiyet cad. No: 46 Tepebasi 34420, Istanbul
Tel +90 212 249 5448 - Fax +90 212 251 7005
honursal@tusiad.org
www.tusiad.org
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UGANDA
Moses Ogwal

PRIVATE SECTOR FOUNDATION UGANDA (PSFU)

Plot 43 Nakasero Hill Road, P.O. Box 7683, Kampala
Tel +256 7729 80184
ogwamoses@gmail.com 
www.psfuganda.org
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UKRAINE
Andriy Manzheliy

UKRAINIAN ASSOCIATION OF SMALL AND MEDIUM BUSINESS

Tel +380 (44) 253 21 39
manzh@ukr.net

UNITED KINGDOM
Cristina Pirela (Washington D.C.)

DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE 

British Embassy, 3100 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington DC 20008
Tel +1 (713) 210 4149 
Cristina.Pirela@mobile.trade.gov.uk
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-international-trade

UNITED KINGDOM 
Elaine Curran (Belfast)

INVEST NORTHERN IRELAND

Bedford Square, Bedford Street, BT2 7ES
Tel +44 28 9026 8041
elaine.curran@investni.com
www.investni.com

UNITED KINGDOM
Sue Watson (London)

BRITISH EXPERTISE INTERNATIONAL

23 Grafton Street, London, W1S 4EY
sw@britishexpertise.org
www.britishexpertise.org
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UNITED KINGDOM
Rupi Nandra Mbe (Birmingham)

GREATER BIRMINGHAM CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE

75 Harborne Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 3DH
Tel +44 (0)121 607 0106 - Fax +44 (0)121 607 0130
r.nandra@birmingham-chamber.com 
www.birmingham-chamber.com

UNITED STATES
Gail  Longmore (Chicago)

GLOBAL MIDWEST ALLIANCE LLC

350 N. LaSalle Street #1420 - Chicago IL 60654
Tel +1 888 808 0462
glongmore@globalmidwestalliance.org
www.globalmidwestalliance.org

UNITED STATES
Dustin Daugherty (Salt  Lake City)

WORLD TRADE CENTER UTAH

60 East South Temple, Suite 300, Salt Lake City, Utah, 84111
Tel +1 801 833 6645
jporter@wtcutah.com
www.wtcutah.com

UNITED STATES
John Cypher (Houston)

GREATER HOUSTON PARTNERSHIP

1701 Avenida de las Americas - Houston, TX 77010
Tel +1 713 628 6650
jcypher@houston.org 
www.houston.org
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UNITED STATES
Dino Ramos (Philadelphia)

WORLD TRADE CENTER GREATER PHILADELPHIA

One Penn Center, Suite 1690, 1617 John F. Kennedy Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103
Tel +1 215 586 4246
dramos@wtcphila.org
www.wtcphila.org

UNITED STATES
Melissa Mil ler (Kansas City)

UNITED STATES
Karen Gerwitz (Denver)

WORLD TRADE CENTER KANSAS CITY

30 West Pershing Road, Suite 301, Kansas City, MO 64108
Tel +1 816 221 2424 - Direct Tel +1 816 374 5469
MMiller@kcchamber.com 
www.wtc-kc.com

WORLD TRADE CENTER DENVER

2650 E. 40th Avenue, Denver, CO 80205
Tel +1 303 592 5363
Karen.Gerwitz@wtcdenver.org 
www.wtcdenver.org

UNITED STATES
Carlos J.  Valderrama (Los Angeles)

LOS ANGELES AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

350 S. Bixel St. - Los Angeles, CA 90017
Tel +1 213 580 7570 - Fax +1 213 580 7511
cvalderrama@lachamber.com
www.lachamber.com
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UNITED STATES
Lydia Yodie (Balt imore)

WORLD TRADE CENTER INSTITUTE

401 East Pratt Street, Suite 232, Baltimore, MD 21202
Tel +1 443 835 9125 – Fax +1 410 576 0751
lydia@wtci.org
www.wtci.org

UNITED STATES
Kristian Jenkins (Tampa)

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA

800 North Magnolia Ave., Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32803
Tel +1 407 956 5694
kjenkins@enterpriseflorida.com
www.enterpriseflorida.com

UNITED STATES
Josh Davis (Seatt le)

UNITED STATES
Carla Stone (Delaware)

GREATER SEATTLE PARTNERS

1201 2nd Avenue, Suite 900, Seattle, WA 98101
Tel +1 206 690 6388 
jdavis@greater-seattle.com
www.greater-seattle.com

WORLD TRADE CENTER DELAWARE

42 Reads Way, Suite B, New Castle, DE 19720
Tel +1 302 656 7905 - Mobile +1 302 353 6684
cstone@wtcde.com
www.wtcde.com
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UNITED STATES
Edward Kowalewski (Buffalo)

EMPIRE STATE DEVELOPMENT

95 Perry Street, Suite 500
Tel +1 716 846 8237 - Mobile +1 716 713 8897
EKowalewski@empire.state.ny.us
www.esd.ny.gov

VIETNAM
Doan Thuy Nga (Hanoi City)

VIETNAM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY - VCCI

No 09 Dao Duy Anh Street, DongDa District, Hanoi City
Tel +84 4 574 4031 - Fax +84 4 574 2020
ngadt@vcci.com.vn
www.vcci.com.vn

VIETNAM
Vacant (Ho Chi Minh City)

VIETNAM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY – VCCI

171 Vo Thi Sau St., Dist.3, Ho Chi Minh City 
www.vcci.com.vn

URUGUAY
Javier Peña Capobianco

CÁMARA NACIONAL DE COMÉRCIO Y SERVICIOS DEL URUGUAY

Rincón 454, Piso 2, Montevideo
Tel +598 2 916 1277 – Fax +598 2 916 1243
jpena@cncs.com.uy
www.cncs.com.uy
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ZAMBIA
Prisca M. Chikwashi

ZAMBIA ASSOCIATION OF CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

PO Box 30844 – Lusaka
Tel +260 211 252 483 – Fax +260 211 252 483
ceo@zacci.co.zm
www.zambiachambers.org
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WORLD BANK GROUP
Lisa Maria Castro

WORLD BANK GROUP
Daniel Amponsah

Coordinator, PSLO Program
World Bank
Tel +1 202 473 9045  
lcastro1@worldbank.org
www.worldbank.org

INTER AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK
Ana Lucía Escudero

Communications Specialist, Knowledge, Innovation and Communication Sector 
1300 New York Avenue N.W., Washington, D.C., 20577, USA 
analuciae@iadb.org
Tel +1 202 623 1919 
www.iadb.org

Coordinator, North America PSLO Network
International Affairs Officer, World Bank
Tel +1 202 473 7801
damponsah@worldbankgroup.org
www.worldbank.org

INTER AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK
Esther Rodriguez Fernandez

Consultant, Office of Outreach and Partnership, Office in Europe 
Calle Bailén 41, 28005 Madrid, Spain
estherr@iadb.org
Tel + 34 91 364 69 52 
www.iadb.org

PSLO Network IFI Points of Contact
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AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK
Onike Nicol-Houra 

Communication and Business Development Officer
Immeuble du Centre de commerce International d’Abidjan CCIA,  
Avenue Jean-Paul II, 01 BP 1387, Abidjan 01, Côte d’Ivoire
o.nicol@afdb.org
Tel +225 20 26 10 20
www.afdb.org

ASIAN DEVELOPMENT BANK
Bart Édes 

Representative, North American Representative Office
900 17th Street, NW Suite 900, Washington, D.C. 20006, USA
bedes@adb.org
Tel +1 202 728 1500
www.adb.org

EUROPEAN BANK FOR RECONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT
Michèle Small

Director, Head of Representative Office – North America 
815 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 640, Washington, D.C. 20006, USA
smallm@ebrd.org
Tel +1 202 846 1340
www.ebrd.org

PSLO Network IFI Points of Contact

www.worldbank.org/pslo
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WORLD BANK GROUP
www.worldbank.org

THE INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK
www.iadb.org

EUROPEAN BANK FOR RECONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT
www.ebrd.org

AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK
www.afdb.org

ASIAN DEVELOPMENT BANK
www.adb.org
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